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June 13, 2022

Viewpoint Residential Design, LLC
1550 SW Market St., Suite230A
Lee’s Summit, MO 64081

Attn: Jeffrey Pfeifer

Re: RWR127 Swinney - Ceiling Field Change

Per conversation with Jeffrey Pfeifer, on June 13, 2022, Vista Structural Engineering, LLC was asked to omit the
triple 2x10 and rotate the ceiling joist span in the Master W-I.

This change is acceptable. Please see the following partial plan mark up of the main fl ceiling for reference.
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Our firm appreciates the opportunity to serve you. If you have any questions or if you need anything further,
please feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,
Vista Structural Engineering, LLC

Dennis Heier, P.E.

VISTA STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING, LLC

14718 NW DELIA STREET PHONE: 971.233.6099
PORTLAND, OREGON 97229 -1- VISTASTRUCTURAL.COM



